From: Priscilla M. Scogains

To: AGO - Info

Cc: William B. Federman (WBF); Molly E. Brantley; D. Colby Addison

Subject: Access to Public Records Act Request for Records Relating to the April 24, 2021 Data Breach Discovered by Smile
Brands, Inc.

Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 5:38:08 PM

Attachments: VT - Smile Brands Access to Public Records Act Request 12-06-2021.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
To Whom It May Concern:

Please process the attached request.

Thank you,

Priscillaw M. Scogging

Paralegal

Federman & Sherwood
10205 N. Pennsylvania Ave.
Oklahoma City, OK 73120
Telephone: (405) 235-1560
Facsimile: (405) 239-2112

pms@federmanlaw.com

Internet Email Confidentiality Footer:

Federman & Sherwood intends that this electronic message be used exclusively by the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or the use of its contents,
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone at (405) 235-1560 and delete the original message from your e-mail system. Thank you.
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FEDERMAN & SHERWOOD

(AN ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS AND PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS)

10205 N. PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE 212 W. SPRING VALLEY ROAD
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73120 RICHARDSON, TEXAS 75081
TELEHONE: (405) 235-1560 TELEPHONE: (214) 696-1100
FACSIMILE: (405) 239-2112 FACSIMILE: (214) 740-0112

REPLY TO: OKLAHOMA CITY, OK

December 6, 2021

Via Certified Mail

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

Email: ago.info@vermont.gov

Re: Access to Public Records Act Request for Records Relating to the April 24, 2021
Data Breach Discovered by Smile Brands, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

Under the Vermont Public Records Law, 8315 et seq., we request to obtain copies of the following
documents:

- The Breach Notification submitted by Smile Brands, Inc. for the Breach discovered on or
around April 24, 2021, reporting a “Notice of Data Breach” of “names, addresses,
telephone numbers, Social Security numbers, dates of birth, health insurance information,
and/or diagnosis information”;

- Any attachments, addenda, exhibits, or supplements to the Breach Notification;

- Any communications between the Office of the Attorney General and any of its attorneys
or investigators or employees Smile Brands, Inc. or its representatives, agents or attorneys;

- Any documents created or obtained by the Office of the Attorney General in its
investigation of the data breach reported publicly Smile Brands, Inc. on or around April
24, 2021, including any investigation reports, interview reports, summaries, evidentiary
records, notes, memoranda, letters, emails, or other records.

This is a commercial request. If there are any fees charged for searching, reviewing, or copying
the records, please supply the records without informing us of the cost if the fees do not exceed
$200.00, which we agree to pay. If the fees exceed this amount, please let us know prior to fulfilling
our request.

The law requires a response to this request within 2 days, or within 10 days for extraordinary
circumstances. If you expect a significant delay in fulfilling this request, please contact me with
information about when | might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.
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If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the
refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the
law.

If you have any questions processing this request, you may contact us at (405) 235-1560. You may
also reach us at the following email address: dca@federmanlaw.com

Sincerely,

A G —

William B. Federman

CC: D. Colby Addison, Esq.
William B. Federman, Esq.
Molly E. Brantley, Esq.
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


mailto:dca@federmanlaw.com

	cover
	VT - Smile Brands Access to Public Records Act Request 12-06-2021

